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Your ref: CL/12/0525 
Our ref: NOD/SLS/001 
19 December 2013 
 
 
Dear Mr Wilkins 
 
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATIONS) (SOUTH 
LANARKSHIRE COUNCIL) (PROPOSED EXTENSION TO MINERAL EXTRACTION 
OPERATIONS AND ASSOCIATED RESTORATION AND ENHANCEMENT WORKS AT 
HYNDFORD QUARRY, LANARK) DIRECTION 2013 
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your Council’s e-mail of 18 December 2013, relating 
to the above development, notified to The Scottish Ministers in accordance with the above 
Direction.  I acknowledge receipt of the remaining outstanding documentation which was 
included on your web page today. 
 
The period within which the Scottish Ministers may require your authority to refer the 
application to them for decision is 28 days from 19 December 2013, provided that the period 
may be extended before it expires if necessary to allow the Scottish Ministers to complete 
their consideration of the proposal. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
RHONA REID 
 
 


